

CALUM RHYS

RETAIL | ART & DESIGN | CINEMATOGRAPHER | GRAPHIC DESIGN | PHOTOGRAPHER

CONTACT INFORMATION

ADDRESS: 50 Scarcroft Road, York, YO23 1NF
MOBILE: 07950480466
EMAIL: calr93@hotmail.co.uk
WEBSITE: www.smashingukproductions.co.uk

PROFILE

I am a 20-year old highly motivated and enthusiastic individual with a good knowledge of the creative industry including art, graphic design, film production, cinematography and photography. My skills also lie within other areas, including teaching, retail and communication. I am able to use my own initiative and also work well as part of a team to aid in meeting deadlines and completing challenging objectives. Through a series of previous work experiences I have been able to improve my communication and social skills. I currently attend York St John University studying a Bachelor of Arts Degree in Product Design.

I hold a full UK driving licence. (Passed September 2011)

INTERESTS & HOBBIES

Football - *Play for Student League and University 6-a-Side*
Films - *Make films for a freelance company, one of which was screened at Palm Beach Film Festival in Florida*
Music - *Play Guitar and Piano (Certified at Elgar Royal School of Music, Worcester)*
Artwork - *A-Level Final showcased at the Birmingham Symphony Hall*
Designing - *Designed a walled garden for Regency High Specialist College*
Sports - *Enjoy Football, Rugby, Basketball and F1*

EDUCATION

PRINCE HENRY'S HIGH SCHOOL | 2006-2009 | **Evesham, Worcestershire** | GCSE
English - A Maths - B Biology - B Chemistry - C Physics - C Spanish - C French - C
Art - B Graphic Design - B Geography - C

PRINCE HENRY'S SIXTH FORM | 2009-2011 | **Evesham, Worcestershire** | A-LEVEL
Art - C Product Design - B Film Production & Cinematography - B

YORK ST JOHN UNIVERSITY | 2011-Present | **York, North Yorkshire** | BA (HONS) DEGREE
Product Design - 2 Years Completed

WORK EXPERIENCE

WARD & DALE SMITH | 2009 | **Evesham, Worcestershire**
Historical Surveying Assistant - 2 Week Placement

REGENCY HIGH SCHOOL | 2011 | **Worcester, Worcestershire**
General Assistant - 2 Month Part-Time Voluntary Employment

SMASHING UK PRODUCTIONS | 2010-Present | **Worcester, Worcestershire**
Freelance Director - 3 Years Freelance Employment

REGENCY HIGH SCHOOL | 2013 | **Worcester, Worcestershire**
General Assistant - 2 Month Part-Time Voluntary Employment

EXTRA EXPERIENCE

THE NEW INN | 2010-2011 | **Pershore, Worcestershire**
Kitchen / Bar Staff - 11 Month Part-Time Employment

CARNAGE UK YORK | 2012-Present | **York, North Yorkshire**
Sales Representative - 6 Month Part-Time Employment

REFERENCES

References available on request